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Re: Thomas A. Simonian v. Maybelline LLC
Case No. 1:11-cv-01928 (RJS)

Dear Judge Sullivan:

We are counsel to Defendant Maybelline LLC (“Maybelline™) in the above-
referenced case. We write on behalf of counsel for all parties in this action to jointly
request a two-week extension of the date for Maybelline to file a Motion for
Reconsideration or, in the alternative, an Answer to the Complaint (the “Motion or
Answer™).

As set forth in the Court’s March 28, 2011 Order, Maybelline’s Motion or
Answer is due on April 8, 2011. Because the parties are in the process of preparing
papers to dismiss this case, they request a two-week extension to this to proceed. The
parties previously requested an extension of the time to file the Motion or Answer to
allow Plaintiff Simonian to consider the ramifications of the Federal Circuit’s ruling in In
re BP Lubricant on March 25, 2011. The Court granted the parties’ request on March 28,
2011. Plaintiff Simonian has consented to the present request for a two-week extension.

Accordingly, the parties respectfully request that the Court extend the date for
Maybelline to file a Motion or Answer to April 22, 2011.

Very truly yours,

4 77/

US.0J. Sandra C. McCallion
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cc: Francis DiGiovanni, Esq. (via email)
Joseph M. Vanek, Esq. (via email)
Bruce S. Sperling, Esq. (via email)
Martin Goering, Esq. (via email)



